
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

March 16, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Six Mile Creek  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
www.SixMileCreekCDD.com 

              
  

March 8, 2022 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, March 16, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf 
Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 16, 2022 Meetings 
 
 IV. Consideration of Phase 10 Construction Proposals 
 
 V. Other Business 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer  

1. Consideration of Requisitions 155 
2020 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Assessment Area 2, Phase 
3A 
 
2. Consideration of Requisitions 117 - 120 
2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) 
 
3. Consideration of Requisitions 9 - 11 
2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10) 
 
4. Consideration of Requisitions 19 - 26 
2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East 
Parcel Phase 2) 



 
5. Consideration of Vallencourt Change Order No. 12 TrailMark Phase 9A, 9B and 9C 

 
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Proposals for Tree Cut Backs and Evaluations in Oak Hammocks 
 
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 VIII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending February 28, 2022 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 IX. Next Scheduled Meeting – March 16, 2022 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
 X. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, February 16, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Mike Taylor Vice Chairman 
  Darren Glynn  Supervisor  
  Wendy Hartley Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 Joe Cornelison GreenPointe 
 Alex Boyer  Operations Manager  
 Samantha Hawkins Lifestyle Director 
  
  
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the February 16, 2022 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Four Supervisors were in attendance at 

the meeting constituting a quorum. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 
 Mr. Oliver explained the comment protocol for audience comments and opened the floor 

to audience members. There were no public comments.  

 



February 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the January 19, 
2022 Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any comments or changes to the meeting minutes. The Board had no 

changes to the minutes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the January 19, 2021 Meeting, were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2022-10, 
Instructing St. Johns County Supervisor 
of Elections to Conduct the General 
Election 

 Mr. Oliver presented the resolution, noting that they would have two seats up for election 

at the end of the year. He also explained the process and the requirements for qualification. He 

asked for a motion to approve. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
Resolution 2022-10, Instructing St. Johns County Supervisor of 
Elections to Conduct the General Election, was approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of License Agreement with 
Amenity Vending Solutions, Inc. 
Regarding the Use of Certain District 
Property 

 Mr. Haber presented the agreement to the Board, noting that it authorized the company to 

keep vending machines at the CDD amenity facility. Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to approve. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the License Agreement with Amenity Vending Solutions, Inc. 
Regarding the Use of Certain District Property, was approved.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion Regarding Parking on 
Common Areas  

 Mr. Taylor noted that he reached out to put this topic on the agenda because Board 

members had received an email from concerned residents about parking in unauthorized areas. 



February 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

The Board decided that they would work on the landscape plan with development by the Split Oak 

location, and that would be brought up at the March meeting. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Requisitions/Change 
Orders/Proposal 

 Mr. Oliver stated that this would be covered after the Engineer’s report. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 
 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Taylor noted that he had nothing further to report. 

 

B. Engineer  
1. Consideration of Requisition 279, 2016A & B Capital Improvement Revenue 

Bonds 
2. Consideration of Requisitions 148 – 154, 2020 Capital Improvement Revenue 

and Refunding Bonds, Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A 
3. Consideration of Requisitions 106 – 116, 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue 

Bonds (AA3 Phase 1)(Phases 9 & 11)   
4. Consideration of Requisitions 4 – 8, 2021 Capital Improvement Bonds, 

Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10)  
5. Ratification of Requisitions 5, 2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding 

Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B)(East Parcel Phase 2) 
6. Consideration of Requisitions 6 – 12, 2021 Capital Improvement and 

Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B)(East Parcel Phase 2) 
Mr. Brecht stated that there was a requisition summary in the agenda packet. He stated that 

a lot of the upcoming requisitions being covered are regarding the overlay and repair of the areas 

in phases 4, 5, and 8 regarding asphalt paving. He offered to answer any questions regarding the 

requisitions in the summary. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the Requisitions 279, 148-154, 106-116, 4-8, 5, and 6-12, were 
ratified. 
 



February 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

7. Consideration of Vallencourt Change Order No. 10TrailMark Phase 9A, 9B 
and 9C 

8. Consideration of Vallencourt Change Order No. 11TrailMark Phase 9A, 9B 
and 9C 

9. Consideration of Besch & Smith Change Order No. 1East Parcel Phase 2 
Mr. Brecht stated that there were two Vallencourt change orders and 1 Besch & Smith 

change order that needed attention. He asked if there were any questions. Hearing none,  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
Vallencourt Change Order No. 10TrailMark Phase 9A, 9B, 9C, was 
approved. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Glynn, with all in favor, 
Vallencourt Change Order No. 11TrailMark Phase 9A, 9B, 9C, was 
approved. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
Besch & Smith Change Order No. 1 East Parcel Phase 2, was 
approved. 

 

C. Manager 
Mr. Oliver did not have anything further to report.  

 

D. Operations / Amenity Manager – Report 
 Mr. Boyer noted that Sami would be the newly named lifestyle director for the community. 

He also presented his Facility Manager Report for the Board. He went into detail about ongoing 

projects and scheduled events.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests and Audience  
    Comments 
 Mr. Oliver asked the Board members if they had anything to bring up. The Supervisors did 

not have anything further to add. 

 An audience member voiced her concern that the workers from Vallencourt that had large 

trucks running through the back creek and trail mark area outside of work hours that were speeding 

through the area. She called the CDD and the issue had been resolved as she hadn’t seen the trucks 



February 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

in a two-week period. She also noted that she had seen the trucks in another area going over the 

speed limit.  

 Another resident asked for an update on the easements on the cul-de-sacs around the trail 

mark, and also requested that they just put a half-through area instead of putting the entire extra 

sidewalk. The Board discussed that they chose to put in the sidewalk because it was safer instead 

of having a drop-off into the road, but that they would further investigate an alternative as it would 

be affecting three homeowners’ properties. 

 Another resident noted that there were areas that needed trash cleanup, and the Board noted 

that they had people coming out twice a month to clean up the area. Another resident added that 

even when the people did come out to clean, there were items that stayed in the area over the course 

of a month. The Board noted they would investigate having a clean-up crew come out more 

frequently. 

 Another resident asked for the status on the pool repairs, and the Board responded that 

materials had been ordered and that it would be mobilized by the end of February or the first of 

March. 

  

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending January 31, 2022 
 Mr. Oliver presented the financials to the Board, noting there was no action needed.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 Mr. Oliver noted that they are 76% collected on roll.  

 

C. Check Register 
1. November 2021 
2. December 2021 
3. January 2022 

 Mr. Oliver presented the check registers and asked for a motion to approve. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the Check Registers from November 2021, December 2021, and 
January 2022, were approved.  

 



February 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – March 16,  
    2022 at 2:00 p.m. 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the next regular meeting date will be March 16, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. at 

their current location.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 
 

________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 

March 16, 2022 
 
 

1. Consideration of Requisitions 155 
2020 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A 

 
2. Consideration of Requisitions 117 - 120 

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) 
 

3. Consideration of Requisitions 9 - 11 
2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10) 

 
4. Consideration of Requisitions 19 - 26 

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) 
 

5. Consideration of Vallencourt Change Order No. 12 
TrailMark Phase 9A, 9B and 9C 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Scott A. Wild 
District Engineer 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

 
 
 

C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\SMC CDD March 16, 2022.doc 3/11/2022 



                                  2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES

3/16/2022 155 Six Mile Creek CDD Six Mile Creek CDD-General Fund (Repayment - Reverie (FPL Light pole) 1,087.28$                       

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (Developer Funded) 1,087.28$                

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

3/16/2022 117 Rinker Materials Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B and 9C - Direct Owner Purchase 10,834.56$                     

3/16/2022 118 Vallencourt Construction - WIRE Trailmark Phase 9 - Application for Payment No. 11 (Feb 2022) 483,480.89$                   

3/16/2022 119 ETM Phases 9A, 9B and 9C CEI Services - WA#53 - Invoice 201704 (Feb 2022) 9,358.74$                       

3/16/2022 120 ETM Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) Invoice 201852 (Feb 2022) 9,108.50$                       

512,782.69$            

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

3/16/2022 9 Kutak Rock LLP Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice3009873 (Jan 2022) 1,661.50$                       

3/16/2022 10 ETM Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) Invoice 201845 (Feb 2022) 14,715.00$                     

3/16/2022 11 ETM RFP for Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#65) Invoice 201855 (Feb 2022) 2,445.00$                       

18,821.50$              

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

3/16/2022 19 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Reverie at Trailmark - Invoice 8785 (Feb 2022) 5,722.56$                       

3/16/2022 20 Carlton Construction, Inc. Reverie Amenity - Contractor Application for Payment No. 4 (Feb 2022) 303,741.00$                   

3/16/2022 21 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contractor Application for Payment #3 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (Feb 2022) 445,500.00$                   

3/16/2022 22 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#50) Invoice 201375 (Jan 2022) 35,382.50$                     

3/16/2022 23 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#50) Invoice 202000 (Feb 2022) 19,047.00$                     

3/16/2022 24 ETM Trailmark Amenity Center Phase 2-Construction Documents (WA#55) Invoice 201846 (Feb 2022) 961.25$                          

3/16/2022 25 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) Invoice 201853 (Feb 2022) 4,187.50$                       

3/16/2022 26 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity Center Limted Contract Administration (WA#62) Invoice 201854 (Feb 2022) 5,930.00$                       

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED 820,471.81$               

TOTAL REQUISITONS TO BE APPROVED March 16, 2022 1,353,163.28$            

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

2020 AA2 Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (Developer Funded)

Wednesday, March 16, 2022

REQUISITION SUMMARY

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES
2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (Developer Funded)

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

SMC REQ LIST  March 16, 2022



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer 

March 2022 

Facility Manager Report 

 

 



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
To: Six Mile Creek CDD          Board of Directors          Via E-mail 
      Jim Oliver                          District Manager             Via E-mail 
      Wes Haber                        District Attorney               Via E-mail 
       
 
 

Facility Usage 
 

 
 

 
 

2376

537

308

97

1696

630

530

283

1465

357

94

40

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500

Fitness Center Front/Backdoor Door

Camp House/Tot lot

Front pool gate/Welcome Center

Pool Side gate

Amenity Center Usage February FY Comparision 

20-Feb 21-Feb 22-Feb

19

2376

537

308

97

3318

17

2192

596

278

103

3169

12

1475

649

379

68

2571

28

1750

695

789

75

3309

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

Prospective Buyers

Fitness Center Front/Back Doors

Front Pool Gate/Welcome Center

Play Area/Camphouse

Pool Side Gate

Total

FY Amenity Usage

1/23/22-2/22/22 12/23/21-01/22/22 11/23/21-12/22/21 10/23/21-11/22/21



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   3 

 
 
 
Administrative Projects 

• Staff continue to add new residents to community website, e-mail list, and access 
control software. 

• Staff continue to provide site tours to prospective buyers 

• Staff continue to provide new owners with mailbox keys and community 
welcome packets. 

 

Proposals 
• Tree cut backs and evaluations in Oak hammocks before hurricane season. 

 
 
 

Maintenance Projects Completed 
• Community wide cutbacks and pine mulched 

• High ceiling dusting in the gym 

• White covers for screen area replaced 

• New Vending machines installed 

• Quarterly soft wash of camp house, welcome center patio, and candle lights 

• Welcome Center breezeway pavers pressured washed 

• Replaced lock in Family Changing restroom in the Gym.  
 
 

Maintenance Projects in Process 
• Working on repairing the sink tub in Men’s gym restroom 

• Working on the paves on the canal bridges & Welcome Center entrance 

• Pool restoration project 
 
 

Board Discussion Items 
 
 

Scheduled Events 

• March 26th- Spring TrailMarket (Resident Vendors) 
• April 2nd- Community Shred Day (Document Shredding) 

• April 9th- Easter Egg Hunt 

• April 23rd- GroPro Plant Nursery 

• TBD-  Community Yard Sale 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



Proposal for Extra Work at

Six Mile CDD Trailmark

February 08, 2022

Page 1 of 2

St Augustine, FL  32092

St Augustine, FL  32092

475 W Town Pl Ste 114

805 Trailmark Drive Six Mile CDD

Alex Boyer

Billing Address

To

ContactSix Mile CDD Trailmark

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Trialmark- Clubhouse Oak Grove & Dog Park tree elevation

General Tree

Scope of Work

TotalMaterial/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

$8,960.00Clubhouse Oak Grove Tree Elevation

Elevate all tree's in Oak Grove up to 14' where applicable
and remove major dead wood 2" or greater and haul
away debris. This will reduce any risk of pedestrians and
or pets being hit from falling debris

LUMP SUM1.00

$4,480.00Dog Park Tree Elevation

Elevate all tree's in Oak Grove up to 12' in area where
applicable and remove major dead wood 2" or greater
and haul away debris. This will reduce any risk of
pedestrians and or pets being hit from falling debris

LUMP SUM1.00

Service Line

460800520JOB#

SO# 7730575

300

For internal use only

$13,440.00Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 2270 Dobbs Rd, St Augustine, FL 32086 ph.  fax

This proposal is valid for 60 days unless otherwise approved by BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.



February 08, 2022

Page 2 of 2



Trailmark Tree Elevation Location Map

Dog Park- Elevate Trees up to 15’

Oak Grove- Elevate Trees up to 15’



SEVERE WEATHER: May cause delays to already scheduled non-emergency service work.

Page 1 of 4

Six Mile Creek CDD 220301-1 Date:

AJ Aldridge

aj@treetech-treeservice.com

Proposed By:

Job Name: 3/1/2022

805 Trailmark Drive
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

904-568-2568 Alex Boyer

Six Mile Creek CDD

260 Old Hard Road
Fleming Island, FL 32003

O- 904-269-4069 F- 904-529-8914
EMAIL - Office@treetech-treeservice.com

TREE TECH TREE SERVICE, INC.

Item# Description Cost

1 Tree(s) Tree, Stump & Debris Removal $9,000.00

Location: Dog Park
Raise Oak tree canopies to 10'-12' high and remove major deadwood.
The trees just outside of the dog park and along the sidewalk are
included.

Location: Kid/Natural Park behind Amenity Center
Raise Oak tree canopies to 10'-12' high and remove major deadwood.
Grind (7) stumps that can be a tripping hazard.
The trees along the sidewalk are included.

Location: Roundabout Island Bed
Remove (1) dead Pine tree with stump grinding.

0

Subtotal: $9,000.00

Tax:

Total:

$0.00

$9,000.00Customer Signature Date



Terms & Conditions







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited Financial	Reporting

February 28,	2022



1-2

3-4

5-6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Debt Service Series 2016B Income Statement

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

Debt Service Series 2016A Income Statement

Reverie Fund (East Parcel) Income Statement

Reverie (East Parcel) Month to Month

Debt Service Series 2020 Income Statement

Developer Contributions Schedule

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2007A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2015 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2017B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

General Fund Month to Month

Debt Service Series 2017A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Assessment Receipt Schedule



21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Construction Schedule

Series 2017A-NW Parcel Construction Schedule

Series 2017B Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2020 Income Statement

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2016A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016B Income Statement

Series 2016A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017A Income Statement

Table of Contents

Capital Projects Series 2017B Income Statement

Series 2016B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Series 2017A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2007A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Reverie (East Parcel) Service Projects 2022

ASSETS:   
Cash $115,815 $18,150 --- --- $133,965
Prepaid Expenses --- $1,382 --- --- $1,382
Investments:
Custody Account $536,592 --- --- --- $536,592
Series 2007

Reserve --- --- $25,403 --- $25,403
Construction --- --- --- $2,177 $2,177

Series 2015
Reserve --- --- $159,469 --- $159,469
Revenue --- --- $216,759 --- $216,759
Prepayment --- --- $188 --- $188

Series 2016A
Reserve --- --- $443,138 --- $443,138
Revenue --- --- $469,182 --- $469,182
Prepayment --- --- $40,238 --- $40,238
Construction --- --- --- $376,662 $376,662
Cost of Issuance --- --- --- $2,570 $2,570

Series 2016B
Reserve --- --- $58,456 --- $58,456
Revenue --- --- $3,828 --- $3,828
Interest --- --- $884 --- $884
Prepayment --- --- $29,747 --- $29,747
Optional Redemption --- --- $2 --- $2
Construction --- --- --- $1 $1

Series 2017A
Reserve --- --- $703,838 --- $703,838
Revenue --- --- $523,238 --- $523,238
Interest --- --- $0 --- $0
Construction --- --- --- $0 $0
Construction - NW Parcel --- --- --- $906 $906

Series 2017B
Reserve --- --- $18,056 --- $18,056
Revenue --- --- $2,175 --- $2,175
Interest --- --- $0 --- $0
Prepayment --- --- $79,575 --- $79,575
Construction --- --- --- $2 $2

Series 2020
Reserve --- --- $414,875 --- $414,875
Revenue --- --- $362,420 --- $362,420
Construction --- --- --- $0 $0
Cost of Issuance --- --- --- $6,699 $6,699

Series 2021 AA3 Ph1
Reserve --- --- $566,450 --- $566,450
Revenue --- --- $48,142 --- $48,142
Capitalized Interest --- --- $8 --- $8
Construction --- --- --- $1,786,039 $1,786,039
Cost of Issuance --- --- --- $2,501 $2,501

Series 2021 AA3 Ph2
Reserve --- --- $149,101 --- $149,101
Revenue --- --- --- --- $0
Capitalized Interest --- --- $89,229 --- $89,229
Construction --- --- --- $2,340,387 $2,340,387
Cost of Issuance --- --- --- $10,404 $10,404

Series 2021 AA2 Ph3B
Reserve --- --- $460,875 --- $460,875
Revenue --- --- $4 --- $4
Capitalized Interest --- --- $278,618 --- $278,618
Construction --- --- --- $6,352,889 $6,352,889
Cost of Issuance --- --- --- $32,514 $32,514

Due from Capital Projects --- --- --- $956 $956
Due from Developer ($12,802) $13,165 --- $400 $762
Due from General Fund --- $8,730 --- $5,153 $13,883
Due from Reverie $70 --- --- --- $70

TOTAL ASSETS $639,674 $41,426 $5,143,898 $10,920,259 $16,745,257

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
February 28, 2022

1



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Reverie (East Parcel) Service Projects 2022

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $79,249 $19,507.91 --- $933,026 $1,031,783
Due to Capital Projects $5,153 --- --- $956 $6,109
Due to General Fund --- $70 --- --- $70
Due to Reverie $8,730 --- --- --- $8,730
FUND BALANCES:  
Unrestricted for Debt Service Series 2007 --- --- $25,403 --- $25,403
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2015 --- --- $376,415 --- $376,415
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016A --- --- $952,558 --- $952,558
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016B --- --- $92,917 --- $92,917
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017A --- --- $1,227,075 --- $1,227,075
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017B --- --- $99,806 --- $99,806
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2020 --- --- $777,295 --- $777,295
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 Ph1 --- --- $614,600 --- $614,600
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 Ph2 --- --- $238,330 --- $238,330
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 Ph3B --- --- $739,498 --- $739,498
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2007 --- --- --- $2,177 $2,177
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016A --- --- --- $382,429 $382,429
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016B --- --- --- $1 $1
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017A --- --- --- $2,862 $2,862
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017B --- --- --- $2 $2
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2020 --- --- --- $6,699 $6,699
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph1 --- --- --- $1,544,002 $1,544,002
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph2 --- --- --- $2,216,936 $2,216,936
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph3B --- --- --- $5,831,169 $5,831,169
Unassigned $546,542 $21,849 --- --- $568,391

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $639,674 $41,426 $5,143,898 $10,920,259 $16,745,257

Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet

February 28, 2022

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek

2



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22  THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $932,400 $757,898 $757,898 $0
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $55,594 $36,100 $36,100 $0
Special Assessment - Lot Closings $0 $0 $12,577 $12,577

 Developer Contributions $65,675 $34,033 $34,033 $0  

Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $906 $906 *

Rental Income $0 $0 $2,800 $2,800
Interest $0 $0 $3 $3

   
TOTAL  REVENUES $1,053,669 $828,031 $844,318 $16,287

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisors Fees $12,000 $5,000 $4,369 $631
FICA Expense $918 $383 $306 $77
Engineering Fees $16,000 $6,667 $2,221 $4,446
Arbitrage $3,600 $1,500 $600 $900
Trustee Fees $21,550 $6,310 $6,310 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $2,083 $2,700 ($617)
Attorney Fees $30,000 $12,500 $9,163 $3,337
Annual Audit $5,315 $500 $500 $0
Assessment Administration $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Management Fees $35,000 $14,583 $14,583 ($0)
Information Technology $1,050 $438 $438 $0
Website Administration $600 $250 $250 $0
Telephone $600 $250 $227 $23
Postage $1,500 $625 $513 $112
Insurance $6,840 $6,840 $6,436 $404
Printing & Binding $2,500 $1,042 $755 $287
Travel Per Diem $250 $104 $0 $104
Legal Advertising $5,000 $2,083 $4,860 ($2,777)
Meeting Room Fees $6,000 $2,500 $2,625 ($125)
Bank Fees $1,000 $417 $422 ($6)
Other Current Charges $500 $208 $0 $208
Office Supplies $350 $146 $42 $104
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $163,248 $72,103 $64,995 $7,109

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE:
Property Insurance $25,000 $25,000 $26,365 ($1,365)
Electric $43,000 $17,917 $22,148 ($4,231)
Water & Sewer $8,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Landscape Maintenance $229,882 $95,784 $127,259 ($31,475)
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $81,684 $34,035 $54,417 ($20,382)
Landscape Contingency $60,000 $25,000 $9,241 $15,759
Irrigation Maintenance $20,000 $8,333 $5,971 $2,362
Lake Maintenance $30,000 $12,500 $8,375 $4,125
Lake Contingency $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
Security Patrol $55,000 $22,917 $7,200 $15,717
Street Sweeping $8,000 $3,333 $10,860 ($7,527)
General Maintenance $10,000 $4,167 $7,723 ($3,556)
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $2,083 $1,030 $1,053
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE $585,566 $258,569 $280,589 ($22,020)

February 28, 2022

3



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22  THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $6,000 $2,500 $2,368 $132
     Electric $16,000 $6,667 $5,531 $1,136
     Water/Irrigation $32,000 $13,333 $25,015 ($11,682)
     Gas $1,250 $521 $326 $195
     Trash Removal $2,500 $1,042 $1,062 ($20)
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,100 $458 $175 $284
     Security Monitoring $12,000 $5,000 $6,904 ($1,904)
     Access Cards $1,000 $417 $0 $417
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $18,200 $10,920 $7,280
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $0 $0 $344 ($344)
     Landscape Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Seasonal (Annuals & Pinestraw) $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Contingency $2,725 $1,135 $1,135 $0
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $24,627 $14,776 $9,851
     Pool Maintenance $18,900 $7,875 $7,875 $0
     Pool Repairs $7,500 $3,125 $2,455 $670
     Janitorial Services $13,740 $5,725 $5,725 $0
     Janitorial Supplies $3,500 $1,458 $1,754 ($296)
     Facility Maintenance $15,000 $6,250 $7,389 ($1,139)
     Fitness Equipment Lease $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pest Control $1,800 $750 $990 ($240)
Pool Permits $500 $208 $0 $208
Repairs & Maintenance $10,000 $4,167 $2,108 $2,059
Maintenance Reserves $10,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167
New Capital Projects $10,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167
Special Events $10,000 $4,167 $7,466 ($3,299)
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $4,523 $190 $4,333
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,500 $1,458 $4,903 ($3,444)
Office Supplies $500 $208 $0 $208
Operating Supplies $10,000 $4,167 $314 $3,853
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $1,700 $708 $1,183 ($475)

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $304,855 $127,023 $110,908 $16,115

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,053,669 $457,695 $456,492 $1,204

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $387,826

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $158,717

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $546,542

February 28, 2022

4



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $125,321 $185,578 $358,740 $88,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $757,898
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $36,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,100
Special Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $4,376 $2,802 $5,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,577
Developer Contributions $34,033 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,033
Miscellaneous Revenue $167 $348 $186 $175 $30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $906
Rental Income $900 $250 $1,325 $0 $325 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,800
Interest $0 $0 $0 $1 $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3

Total Revenues $71,200 $125,920 $191,465 $361,717 $94,016 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $844,318

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $800 $1,600 $0 $800 $1,169 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,369
FICA Expense $61 $122 $0 $61 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $306
Engineering Fees $1,926 $0 $295 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,221
Arbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Trustee Fees $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $4,310 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,310
Dissemination $517 $417 $517 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,700
Attorney Fees $5,412 $0 $3,751 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,163
Annual Audit $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
Assessment Administration $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Management Fees $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,583
Information Technology $88 $88 $88 $88 $88 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $438
Website Administration $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Telephone $4 $72 $85 $66 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $227
Postage $69 $36 $275 $73 $59 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $513
Insurance $6,436 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,436
Printing & Binding $342 $90 $252 $3 $69 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $755
Travel Per Diem $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $4,479 $0 $0 $310 $72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,860
Meeting Room Fee $500 $1,000 $0 $563 $563 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,625
Bank Fees $81 $84 $94 $66 $98 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $422
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $14 $2 $22 $2 $3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $34,470 $6,476 $8,344 $5,622 $10,083 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $64,995

Operation & Maintenance
Property Insurance $26,365 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,365
Electric $3,533 $4,471 $4,514 $4,803 $4,828 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,148
Water & Sewer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $19,152 $19,152 $50,652 $19,152 $19,152 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127,259
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $1,894 $0 $0 $0 $52,523 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,417
Landscape Contingency $75 $984 $4,651 $174 $3,357 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,241
Irrigation Maintenance $0 $0 $1,007 $0 $4,964 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,971
Lake Maintenance $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,375
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security Patrol $2,200 $1,120 $860 $1,000 $2,020 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,200
Street Sweeping $0 $0 $10,860 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,860
General Maintenance $1,300 $1,200 $1,700 $2,088 $1,435 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,723
Dog Park - General Maintenance $206 $206 $206 $206 $206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,030
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Operation & Maintenance $56,400 $28,807 $76,125 $29,097 $90,161 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $280,589

5



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $477 $406 $497 $496 $492 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,368
     Electric $994 $1,018 $1,189 $1,167 $1,161 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,531
     Water/Irrigation $819 $4,952 $6,309 $6,035 $6,901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,015
     Gas $59 $122 $67 $78 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $326
     Trash Removal $194 $194 $194 $237 $244 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,062
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
     Security Monitoring $1,151 $1,151 $2,301 $1,151 $1,151 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,904
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $3,360 $3,360 $4,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,920
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $157 $89 $0 $98 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $344
     Landscape Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Contingency $227 $227 $227 $227 $227 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,135
     Field Management/Administrative $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,776
     Pool Maintenance $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,875
     Pool Repairs $2,066 $40 $0 $0 $350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,455
     Janitorial Services $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,725
     Janitorial Supplies $378 $513 $385 $478 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,754
     Facility Maintenance $4,833 $0 $1,725 $271 $560 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,389
     Fitness Equipment Lease $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pest Control $0 $0 $270 $720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $990
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $474 $1,634 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,108
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $1,163 $4,889 $1,413 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,466
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $190 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $190
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $4,069 $350 $114 $260 $110 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,903
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Operating Supplies $72 $0 $75 $168 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $314
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $1,183 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,183

Total Amenity Center $27,699 $26,647 $28,470 $14,141 $13,951 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $110,908

Total Expenditures $118,568 $61,931 $112,938 $48,860 $114,194 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $456,492

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($47,369) $63,989 $78,526 $312,857 ($20,178) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $387,826

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

6



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Reverie Fund (East Parcel)
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22  THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $90,500 $74,957 $74,957 $0

 Developer Contributions $136,930 $20,000 $20,000 $0
   

TOTAL  REVENUES $227,430 $94,957 $94,957 $189,914

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE
Contingency $0 $0 $10 ($10)

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $0 $0 $10 ($10)

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $0 $0 $278 ($278)
     Electric $0 $0 $1,346 ($1,346)
     Water/Irrigation $0 $0 $68 ($68)
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0
     Gas $0 $0 $0 $0
     Trash Removal $0 $0 $0 $0
Security
     Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $0 $0 $0 $0
     Field Management/Administrative $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Attendants
     Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Chemicals $0 $0 $0 $0
     Janitorial Services $0 $0 $0 $0
     Facility Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $0 $2,095 ($2,095)
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $0 $0 $1,408 ($1,408)
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $0 $0 $5,196 ($5,196)

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $136,000 $56,667 $28,023 $28,643
Landscape Contingency $15,000 $6,250 $33,100 ($26,850)
Lake Maintenance $8,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Grounds Maintenance $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
Pump Repairs $3,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Streetlight Repairs $2,000 $833 $0 $833
Irrigation Repairs $3,000 $1,250 $310 $940
Field Operations Management $9,600 $4,000 $0 $4,000
Dog Park Maintenance $5,000 $2,083 $103 $1,980
Pavilion Park Maintenance $10,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $15,000 $6,250 $6,366 ($116)
Miscellaneous $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083

TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $216,600 $90,250 $67,903 $0

Contingency $10,830 $4,513 $0 $4,513

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $227,430 $94,763 $73,108 $21,654

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $21,849

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $21,849

February 28, 2022

7



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Reverie Fund (East Parcel)

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $12,394 $18,354 $35,480 $8,729 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $74,957
Developer Contributions $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000

Total Revenues $20,000 $12,394 $18,354 $35,480 $8,729 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $94,957

Expenditures:

Administrative
Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10

Total Administrative $0 $0 $0 $0 $10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10

Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $70 $70 $70 $70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $278
     Electric $301 $362 $337 $347 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,346
     Water/Irrigation $13 $14 $14 $14 $13 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $68
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Gas $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Trash Removal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security
     Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Field Management/Administrative $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Chemicals $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Janitorial Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Facility Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $2,095 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,095
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $0 $315 $1,093 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,408
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Amenity Center $383 $2,855 $1,513 $430 $13 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,196

Grounds Maintenance
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $5,605 $5,605 $5,605 $5,605 $5,605 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,023
Landscape Contingency $9,000 $0 $10,350 $0 $13,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $33,100
Lake Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Grounds Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $0 $0 $0 $310 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $310
Field Operations Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dog Park Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $103
Pavilion Park Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $1,030 $1,462 $1,142 $1,222 $1,512 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,366
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Grounds Maintenance $15,635 $7,066 $17,096 $7,239 $20,866 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $67,903

Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $16,018 $9,922 $18,610 $7,669 $20,890 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73,108

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $3,982 $2,473 ($256) $27,810 ($12,161) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,849

8



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $1 $1

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1 $1

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2007
Debt Service Obligation $0 $0 $0 $0

 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $1

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Debt Service Costs $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $1

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $25,402

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $25,403

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Reserve $25,403  
$25,403  

February 28, 2022

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

9



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $214,408 $185,509 $185,509 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $7 $7

TOTAL REVENUES $214,408 $185,509 $185,517 $585,434

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/1 $59,016 $58,891 $58,891 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $95,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $59,016 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $213,031 $58,891 $58,891 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $1,377 $126,626

Fund Balance - Beginning $87,443 $249,789

Fund Balance - Ending $88,820 $376,415

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2015
Reserve $159,469  
Revenue $216,759
Prepayment $188

$376,415  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2022

10



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $444,917 $384,949 $384,949 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $38,998
Interest Income $0 $0 $15 $15

TOTAL REVENUES $444,917 $384,949 $423,962 $15

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016A
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $165,872 $165,872 $165,872 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $110,000 $110,000 $110,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $163,259 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $439,131 $275,872 $280,872 ($5,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $5,786 $143,090

Fund Balance - Beginning $371,026 $809,468

Fund Balance - Ending $376,812 $952,558

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016A
Reserve $443,138  
Revenue $469,182
Prepayment $40,238

$952,558  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2022

11



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $115,444 $48,102 $884 ($47,217)
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $28,333 $28,333
Interest Income $0 $0 $5 $5
Transfer In $0 $0 $966,037 $966,037

TOTAL REVENUES $115,444 $48,102 $995,259 $947,157

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016B
Special Call - 11/1 $40,000 $40,000 $55,000 ($15,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $58,897 $58,897 $58,897 $0
Principal Expense - 12/3 $0 $0 $1,010,000 ($1,010,000)
Premium - 12/3 $0 $0 $10,100 ($10,100)
Interest Expense - 12/3 $0 $0 $5,274 ($5,274)
Interest Expense - 05/1 $57,722 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $156,619 $98,897 $1,139,271 ($1,040,374)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($41,175) ($144,013)

Fund Balance - Beginning $108,404 $236,930

Fund Balance - Ending $67,229 $92,917

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016B
Reserve $58,456  
Revenue $3,828
Interest $884
Prepayment $29,747
Optional Redemption $2

$92,917  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2022

12



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $704,394 $458,314 $458,314 $0
Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $61,003 $61,003
Interest Income $50 $21 $21 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $704,444 $458,335 $519,338 $61,003

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $258,528 $258,528 $258,528 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $185,000 $185,000 $185,000 $0
Interest Expense - 02/1 $0 $308 $308 $0
Special Call - 02/1 $0 $25,000 $25,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $255,175 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $698,703 $468,836 $468,836 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $5,741 $50,502

Fund Balance - Beginning $464,520 $1,176,573

Fund Balance - Ending $470,261 $1,227,075

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017A
Reserve $703,838  
Revenue $523,238
Interest $0

$1,227,075  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2022

13



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $27,552 $348 $348 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $100,523 $100,523
Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $1,391 $1,391
Interest $0 $0 $1 $1

TOTAL REVENUES $27,552 $348 $102,263 $101,915

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017B
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $65,000 ($65,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $13,776 $13,776 $13,776 $0
Interest Expense - 02/1 $0 $334 $334 $0
Special Call - 02/1 $0 $25,000 $25,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $13,776 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $27,553 $39,111 $104,111 ($65,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($0) ($1,848)

Fund Balance - Beginning $18,397 $101,654

Fund Balance - Ending $18,396 $99,806

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017B
Reserve $18,056  
Revenue $2,175
Interest $0
Prepayment $79,575

$99,806  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2022

14



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $414,875 $359,155 $359,155 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $12 $12

TOTAL REVENUES $414,875 $359,155 $359,167 $12

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020
Interest Expense - 11/1 $140,828 $140,828 $140,828 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $130,000 $130,000 $130,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $138,797 $0 $0 $0
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $409,625 $270,828 $270,828 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $5,250 $88,339

Fund Balance - Beginning $274,079 $688,956

Fund Balance - Ending $279,329 $777,295

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2020
Reserve $414,875  
Revenue $362,420

$777,295  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2022

15



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $566,300 $48,115 $48,115 $0
Interest $0 $0 $14 $14

TOTAL REVENUES $566,300 $48,115 $48,129 $14

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $248,063 $248,063 $248,063 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $205,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $180,775 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $633,838 $248,063 $248,063 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($67,538) ($199,934)

Fund Balance - Beginning $248,083 $814,535

Fund Balance - Ending $180,544 $614,600

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA3 PH1
Reserve $566,450  
Revenue $48,142
Capitalized Interest $8

$614,600  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
February 28, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 1

16



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $196,735 $196,735
Net Premium $0 $0 $41,593 $41,593
Interest $0 $0 $2 $2

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $238,330 $238,330

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $238,330

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $238,330

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA3 PH2
Reserve $149,101  
Capitalized Interest $89,229

$238,330  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
February 28, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 2

17



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $1,575,829 $1,575,829
Net Premium $0 $0 $129,699 $129,699
Interest $0 $0 $7 $7

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,705,535 $1,705,535

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Transfer Out $0 $0 $966,037 ($966,037)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $966,037 ($966,037)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $739,498

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $739,498

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B
Reserve $460,875  
Revenue $4
Capitalized Interest $278,618

$739,498  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
February 28, 2022

Assessment Area 2 Phase 3B

18



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Developer Contributions/Due to Developer

Funding Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General General Capital 2017 Capital 2020 Capital 2021 PH1 Capital 2021 PH2 Capital Over and
Request Date Date Amount Funding Fund Fund (Due to (Due to (Due to & 3B (Due to (Due to (short)

# Request Portion (FY21) Portion (FY22) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) Balance Due

16 8/30/19 1795 10/4/19 $61,328.97 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
17 9/11/19 1795 10/419 $48,483.34 $48,483.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
18 9/25/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $37,512.87 $37,512.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
19 9/26/19 1830 12/13/19 $68,021.35 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

AJE#1 9/30/19 N/A N/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 10/14/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $76,579.69 $76,579.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 10/31/19 1830 12/13/19 $35,177.54 $35,177.54 $0.00 $0.00 $35,177.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 12/19/19 1854 1/6/20 $54,233.89 $54,233.89 $0.00 $0.00 $54,233.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 1/2/20 1856 1/21/20 $32,670.00 $32,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5 1/17/20 1861 2/3/20 $50,855.88 $50,855.88 $0.00 $0.00 $50,855.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 2/25/20 WIRE 4/10/20 $49,601.84 $49,601.84 $0.00 $0.00 $49,601.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7 4/20/20 WIRE 5/27/20 $316,971.51 $316,971.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $316,971.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 8/28/20 WIRE 9/28/20 $32,259.42 $32,259.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,259.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9 9/4/20 WIRE 9/28/20 $79,003.14 $79,003.14 $28,683.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 10/16/20 975080 11/10/20 $41,935.00 $41,935.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,935.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 10/16/20 975080 11/10/20 $42,965.49 $42,965.49 $41,643.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 11/30/20 975097 12/23/20 $19,248.53 $19,248.53 $19,248.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 12/2/20 975097 12/23/20 $46,856.78 $46,856.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,856.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 12/21/20 WIRE 1/20/21 $4,208.64 $4,208.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,208.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5 12/23/20 WIRE 1/20/21 $442,994.47 $442,994.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $442,994.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $541,222.51 $541,222.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $541,222.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $242,133.10 $242,133.10 $0.00 $0.00 $242,133.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $25,166.43 $25,166.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,166.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9 2/18/21 WIRE 3/9/21 $370,752.88 $370,752.88 $0.00 $0.00 $370,752.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 2/18/21 WIRE 3/9/21 $287,730.25 $287,730.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $287,730.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11 3/12/21 WIRE 3/30/21 $97,155.63 $97,155.63 $0.00 $0.00 $97,155.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12 3/12/21 WIRE 3/30/21 $650,944.16 $650,944.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650,944.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
13 4/21/21 WIRE 5/28/21 $288,160.68 $288,160.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $228,160.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14 4/21/21 WIRE 5/28/21 $249,262.72 $249,262.72 $0.00 $0.00 $249,262.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
15 5/26/21 WIRE 6/16/21 $544,539.78 $544,539.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $544,539.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
16 5/26/21 WIRE 6/16/21 $213,995.91 $213,995.91 $0.00 $0.00 $213,995.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
17 6/10/21 WIRE 8/3/21 $6,348.49 $6,348.49 $0.00 $0.00 $6,348.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
18 6/10/21 WIRE 8/3/21 $461,280.99 $461,280.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $461,280.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
19 7/20/21 WIRE 8/3/21 $135,211.43 $135,211.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135,211.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20 8/12/21 WIRE 8/31/21 $123,008.62 $123,008.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $123,008.62 $0.00 $0.00

21- VOID 8/17/21 WIRE 9/14/21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
22 8/17/21 WIRE 9/14/21 $83,645.54 $83,645.54 $83,645.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
23 8/19/21 WIRE 9/14/21 $6,178.23 $6,178.23 $0.00 $0.00 $6,178.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
24 8/19/21 WIRE 9/14/21 $103,232.88 $103,232.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103,232.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
25 9/19/21 WIRE 9/30/21 $85,924.01 $85,924.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,924.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
26 9/19/21 WIRE 9/30/21 $24,977.03 $24,977.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,977.03 $0.00 $0.00
27 9/30/21 WIRE 10/18/21 $92,042.76 $92,042.76 $92,042.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 10/8/21 WIRE 11/17/21 $52,473.46 $52,473.46 $18,440.08 $34,033.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1-2020 10/29/21 WIRE 11/23/21 $789,634.53 $789,634.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $789,634.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2017NW 11/15/21 WIRE 12/1/21 $11,601.00 $11,601.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,601.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2-2020 11/15/21 WIRE 121/21 $14,948.00 $14,948.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,948.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-CS 11/15/21 WIRE 11/23/21 $35,584.97 $35,584.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,584.97 $0.00

2-2017NW 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $162,698.80 $162,698.80 $0.00 $0.00 $162,698.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2020 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $175,836.84 $175,836.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175,836.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2020 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $2,635.00 $2,635.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,635.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-CS 12/8/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $64,923.00 $64,923.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,923.00 $0.00

3-2017NW 12/20/21 WIRE 2/14/22 $1,792.50 $1,792.50 $0.00 $0.00 $1,792.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5-2020 1/31/22 WIRE 2/14/22 $179,979.16 $179,979.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $179,979.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-CS 1/31/22 WIRE 2/14/22 $44,425.64 $44,425.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,425.64 $0.00

Due to Developer $7,710,355.28 $7,710,355.28 $283,703.40 $34,033.38 $1,713,808.73 $4,644,274.69 $467,397.78 $147,985.65 $143,933.61 $0.00

Total Developer Contributions FY22 $34,033.38

19



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,177

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,177
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2,177  
$2,177

February 28, 2022

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

21



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $129,777 $129,777
Interest Income $0 $0 $15 $15

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $129,792 $129,792

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $367,592 ($367,592)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $367,592 ($367,592)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($237,800)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($237,800)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $620,229

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $382,429
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $376,662
Cost of Issuance $2,570  
Due from General Fund $4,153
Due to Capital Projects Series 2017A ($956)

$382,429

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2022

22



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $1
$1

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2022

23



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $164,491 $164,491

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $164,491 $164,491

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction NW Parcel $0 $0 $164,491 ($164,491)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $164,491 ($164,491)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,862

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,862
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Construction - NW Parcel $906
Due from Capital Projects Series 2016A $956
Due from General Fund $1,000

$2,862

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2022

24



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2
$2

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2022

25



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $256,754 $256,754
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $256,754 $256,754

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $256,754 ($256,754)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $256,754 ($256,754)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $6,699

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $6,699
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Cost of Issuance $6,699
Due from Developer $400
Contracts Payable ($400)

$6,699

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2022

26



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $76 $76

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $76 $76

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $2,260,138 ($2,260,138)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $2,260,138 ($2,260,138)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($2,260,062)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($2,260,062)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $3,804,065

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1,544,002
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $1,786,039
Cost of Issuance $2,501
Contracts Payable ($244,537)

$1,544,002

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
February 28, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 1

27



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $2,443,265 $2,443,265
Interest $0 $0 $23 $23

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2,443,288 $2,443,288

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $105,908 ($105,908)
Capital Outlay - Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $93,639 ($93,639)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $199,548 ($199,548)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $2,243,740

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $8,258 $8,258

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $8,258 $8,258

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $2,251,998

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 ($35,062)

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,216,936
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2,340,387
Cost of Issuance $10,404
Contracts Payable ($133,856)

$2,216,936

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
February 28, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 2

28



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $6,674,171 $6,674,171
Interest $0 $0 $62 $62

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $6,674,234 $6,674,234

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $568,450 ($568,450)
Capital Outlay - Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $258,561 ($258,561)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $827,011 ($827,011)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $5,847,223

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 ($8,258) ($8,258)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 ($8,258) ($8,258)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $5,838,965

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 ($7,796)

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $5,831,169
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $6,352,889
Cost of Issuance $32,514
Contracts Payable ($554,234)

$5,831,169

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021
Assessment Area 2 Phase 3B

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
February 28, 2022

29



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

10/25/21 275A Six Mile Creek CDD Repayment for Nitelites Invoice #60835 5,333.00$          
10/25/21 276A Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-20-284396D - Trailmark Phase 6 Mailbox 11,601.00$        
12/30/21 277A Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement - FPL Streetlight Relocation - Bill # 1800263636 525.63$             
12/30/21 278A Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2016-323-8 - Phase 4 Set Permanent Control Points 2,000.00$          
2/28/22 279A Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Payment #7712-1 - Trailmark East Phases 4, 5 & 8 - Overlay & Repair 365,066.40$      

TOTAL 384,526.03$      

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest 2.72$                 

10/27/21 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 595341 Utility Reimbursement 129,777.27$      
11/1/21 Interest 2.75$                 
12/1/21 Interest 3.06$                 
1/3/22 Interest 3.16$                 
2/1/22 Interest 3.15$                 

TOTAL 129,792.11$      

631,395.85$      
129,792.11$      

(384,526.03)$    

376,661.93$      

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 2/28/22

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A

30



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.20$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.20$                 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 2/28/22

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B

31



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

0.23$                 
-$                  
-$                  

0.23$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 2/28/22

32



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

12/1/21 46 - VOID Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-20-284396-1 - Trailmark Phase 6 Mailbox 6 - Oct.21 -$                  
12/15/21 47 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #12 & 13RET - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & Lot 4D Lot Refill - Oct.21 162,698.80$      

TOTAL 162,698.80$      

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #1-2017NW - VOID -$                  

12/15/21 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #2-2017NW 162,698.80$      
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL 162,698.80$      

906.03$             
162,698.80$      

(162,698.80)$    

906.03$             

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 2/28/22

33



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

2/14/22 48 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2021-889 - Phase 6 Benchmark Information - Oct.21 1,792.50$          

TOTAL 1,792.50$          

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  

2/14/22 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #3-2017NW 1,792.50$          

TOTAL 1,792.50$          

1.88$                 
1,792.50$          

(1,792.50)$        

1.88$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2017B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 2/28/22

34



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

11/23/21 124 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #8 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - August 2021 111,887.47$      
11/23/21 125 England-Thims & Miller Invoice # 0199912 - East Parcel Phase 1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) - September 2021 3,254.23$          
11/23/21 126 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #0199768 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - September 2021 2,867.26$          
11/23/21 127 ECS Florida, LLC Invoice #914600 - Geotechnical Services East Parcel Phase 2 - September 2021 2,600.00$          
11/23/21 128 Vallencourt Consruction Co., Inc. Application #13 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - September 2021 5,102.55$          
11/23/21 129 Vallencourt Consruction Co., Inc. Application #14 RET - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - September 2021 652,638.78$      
11/23/21 130 Environmental Resource Solutions Invoice #38065 - Trailmark East Parcel 2 - Environmental Services - September 2021 1,805.00$          
11/23/21 131 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #125048 - Project Construction Services - July 2021 164.50$             
11/23/21 132 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8612 - Trailmark Amenity - September 2021 9,314.74$          
12/1/21 133 Environmental Resource Solutions Invoice #38136 - Trailmark East Parcel 2 - Environmental Services - Oct.21 2,047.50$          
12/1/21 134 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #125619 - Project Construction Services - Aug.21 305.50$             
12/1/21 135 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8643 - Trailmark Amenity - Oct.21 195.00$             
12/1/21 136 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8676 - Trailmark Amenity - Oct.21 12,400.00$        

12/15/21 137 England-Thims & Miller invoice #200143 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - Oct.21 1,086.00$          
12/15/21 138 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #200179 - East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity Center - Oct.21 9,562.02$          
12/15/21 139 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #125787 - Project Construction Services - Sept.21 440.00$             
12/15/21 140 Vallencourt Consruction Co., Inc. Application #15 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - Oct.21 48,449.42$        
12/15/21 141 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #8A - Trailmark Entry & Parks - Aug.21 116,299.40$      
12/15/21 142 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #200584 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21) - Nov.21 1,176.00$          
12/15/21 143 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #200569 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - Nov.21 589.50$             
12/15/21 144 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #126235 - Project Construciton Services - Nov.21 869.50$             
2/14/22 145 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #200900 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - Dec.21 738.04$             
2/14/22 146 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #2 - Reverie Amenity - Dec.21 175,495.47$      
2/14/22 147 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8746 - Reverie Amenity (East Parcel) - Dec.21 3,745.65$          

TOTAL 1,163,033.53$   

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  

11/23/21 Wire FY22 Funding Request #1-2020 789,634.53$      
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Wire FY22 Funding Request #2-2020 14,948.00$        

12/15/21 Wire FY22 Funding Request #3-2020 & #4-2020 178,471.84$      
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  

2/14/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #5-2020 179,979.16$      

TOTAL 1,163,033.53$   

0.37$                 
1,163,033.53$   

(1,163,033.53)$ 

0.37$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2020
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 2/28/22

35



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

10/25/21 70 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199765 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) - Sept.21 12,260.96$        
10/25/21 71 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199780 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Sept.21 9,964.52$          
10/25/21 72 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199807 - Consumptive Use Water Permit (WA#21) - Sept.21 714.00$             
10/25/21 73 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199908 - Trailmark Phase 11 & East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#54) - Sept.21 1,816.50$          
11/24/21 74 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #7 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 9 - Sept. 2021 449,127.32$      
10/25/21 75 Gemini Engineering & Sciences Invoice #21018-2 - Trailmark Phase 9 CLOMR-F - Sept.21 500.00$             
10/25/21 76 Environmental Resourse Solutions Invoice #38064 - Trailmark Phase 11 Environmental Services - Sept.21 2,502.50$          
10/25/21 77 Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. Invoice #3556B90842 - Direct Purchase of Materials 9,451.00$          
10/25/21 78 Forterra Pipe & Precaset Ferguson Invoices #1850971-4, 1874753, 1850971-5 & 1872980 138,667.00$      
11/23/21 Forterra Pipe & Precaset Return Check #40305070 (138,667.00)$    
11/26/21 78 Ferguson Waterworks Ferguson Invoices #1850971-4, 1874753, 1850971-5 & 1872980 138,667.00$      
10/25/21 79 Rinker Materials Invoices #2372177 & 23730465 - Direct Purchase of Materials - Sept.21 15,970.48$        
10/25/21 80 Forterra Pipe & Precaset Invoices #11813342, 11815412 & 11816264 - Direct Purchase of Materials - Sept.21 10,028.53$        
11/24/21 81 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #13 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 (Partial) - Sept. 2021 35,764.50$        
11/10/21 82 Environmental Resourse Solutions Invoice #38137 Trailmark Phase 11 - Oct.21 2,260.00$          
11/10/21 83 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8644 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - Oct.21 9,400.00$          
11/10/21 84 Clary & Associates, Inc. Inv #2021-719 - Trailmark Ph 11 Maps & Desc. Of Conservation Easements - Aug.21 3,500.00$          
11/19/21 85 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200148 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Oct.21 12,880.64$        
11/19/21 86 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200139 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) - Oct.21 8,579.00$          
11/19/21 87 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200161 - Consumptive Use Water Permit/Irrigation Design (WA#21) - Oct.21 1,666.00$          
11/19/21 88 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200167 - Trailmark Drive Landscape Architectural Services - Oct.21 1,440.00$          
11/19/21 89 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200183 - Trailmark Ph 11 & EP Ph 2 Prop Docs & RFP (WA#54) - Oct.21 2,802.00$          
12/22/21 90 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #8 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Oct.21 558,897.52$      
11/19/21 91 American Precast Structures, LLC Invoice #2168 & 2203 - Trailmark Phase 9B - Direct Purchase of Materials 22,132.00$        
11/19/21 92 Rinker Materials Invoices #23765603, 23842760, 23851753, 23860958 & 23873857 60,433.36$        
11/19/21 93 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #15 - Trailmark EP Ph 1 - Haul Road Improvements Portion - Oct.21 46,120.00$        
12/30/21 94 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200644 -Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Nov21 9,990.36$          
12/30/21 95 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200535 - Trailmark Ph 11 & EP Ph 2 Prop Docs & RFP (WA#54) - Nov.21 3,625.55$          
12/30/21 96 Carlton Construction Application #1 - Trailmark Amenity - Nov.21 60,748.85$        
12/30/21 97 Environmental Resourse Solutions Invoice #38188 - Trailmark Phase 11 - Nov.21 7,607.88$          
12/30/21 98 Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. Invoice #3556B99137 - Trailmark Phase 9B - Nov.21 4,773.00$          
1/21/22 99 Rinker Materials Invs #23890536, 23923270, 23986014, 23994918, 24073268 & 24087572 48,083.54$        
1/21/22 100 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200905 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Dec.21 7,140.75$          
1/21/22 101 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200922 - Trailmark Drive Landscape Architectural Services (WA#57) - Dec.21 2,160.00$          
1/21/22 102 Environmental Resourse Solutions Invoice #38292 - Trailmark Phase 11 - Dec.21 2,358.75$          
1/21/22 103 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #9 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Nov.21 672,616.05$      
1/21/22 104 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #10 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Dec.21 399,659.87$      
1/21/22 105 Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. Invoices #3556C01944, 3556C4117 & 3556C04118 - Trailmark Phase 9B - Dec.21 70,226.00$        

TOTAL 2,705,868.43$   

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest 19.26$               
11/1/21 Interest 18.42$               
12/1/21 Interest 14.48$               
1/3/22 Interest 13.11$               
2/1/22 Interest 10.88$               

TOTAL 76.15$               

4,491,831.23$   
76.15$               

(2,705,868.43)$ 

1,786,038.95$   

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 2/28/22

36



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

1/25/22 1 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200533 - Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) - Nov.21 7,115.00$          

TOTAL 7,115.00$          

Fiscal Year 2022
12/1/21 Interest 2.89$                 
1/3/22 Interest 9.97$                 
2/1/22 Interest 9.96$                 

TOTAL 22.82$               

2,347,478.81$   
22.82$               

(7,115.00)$        

2,340,386.63$   

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 2

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 11/22/21
Interest Earned thru 2/28/22

37



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

1/25/22 2 Clary & Associates Invoice #2021-1051 - Set Control Points for East Parcel Phase 2 - Nov.21 4,905.00$          
1/25/22 3 Clary & Associates Invoice #2021-1069 - Set Horizontal & Vertical Control for Amenity Center Phase 2 907.50$             
2/11/22 5 St. Johns County Utility Department Subcon #2021-028 - Telemetry Payment 16,200.00$        

TOTAL 22,012.50$        

Fiscal Year 2022
12/1/21 Interest 7.86$                 
1/3/22 Interest 27.07$               
2/1/22 Interest 27.07$               

TOTAL 62.00$               

6,374,839.74$   
62.00$               

(22,012.50)$      

6,352,889.24$   

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 11/22/21
Interest Earned thru 2/28/22

38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



GROSS ASSESSMENTS 2,730,572$       1,024,040$             228,094$          473,316$          563,522$          441,600$          
NET ASSESSMENTS 2,566,737$       962,597$                214,408$          444,917$          529,711$          415,104$          

O&M - GENERAL 2015 2016A 2017A 2020
DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT & REVERIE FUNDS DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE TOTAL

RECEIVED DIST. RECEIVED PENALTIES PAID INCOME RECEIVED 37.50% 8.35% 17.33% 20.64% 16.17% 100%

11/4/21 1 2,120.04$                      111.31$        40.17$             -$                    1,968.56$         738.26$                  164.44$            341.23$            406.26$            318.36$            1,968.56$         
11/17/21 2 81,512.21$                    3,260.53$     1,565.03$        -$                    76,686.65$       28,759.61$             6,405.89$         13,292.82$       15,826.22$       12,402.10$       76,686.65$       
11/23/21 3 306,716.65$                  12,268.56$   5,888.96$        -$                    288,559.13$     108,217.65$           24,104.31$       50,018.68$       59,551.44$       46,667.04$       288,559.13$     
12/8/21 4 163,985.57$                  6,559.38$     3,148.52$        -$                    154,277.67$     57,858.39$             12,887.33$       26,742.41$       31,839.08$       24,950.46$       154,277.67$     

12/20/21 5 413,986.33$                  16,538.05$   7,948.97$        -$                    389,499.31$     146,073.01$           32,536.19$       67,515.59$       80,382.99$       62,991.53$       389,499.31$     
1/14/22 6 1,117,285.03$               44,691.55$   21,451.87$      -$                    1,051,141.61$  394,207.15$           87,805.39$       182,204.30$     216,929.54$     169,995.22$     1,051,141.61$  
1/21/22 INT -$                               -$              -$                 32.57$                 32.57$              12.21$                    2.72$                5.65$                6.72$                5.27$                32.57$              
2/16/22 7 270,870.24$                  6,974.91$     5,277.91$        -$                    258,617.42$     96,988.68$             21,603.18$       44,828.60$       53,372.22$       41,824.74$       258,617.42$     
3/7/22 8 64,941.92$                    649.37$        1,285.85$        -$                    63,006.70$       23,629.25$             5,263.16$         10,921.55$       13,003.02$       10,189.72$       63,006.70$       

-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  

TOTALS 2,421,417.99$               91,053.66$   46,607.28$      32.57$                 2,283,789.62$  856,484.22$           190,772.63$     395,870.82$     471,317.50$     369,344.44$     2,283,789.62$  

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC $883,926.54 $144,398.34 $173,077.80 $566,450.40

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2017A 2021

9/30/21 10/15/21 WIRE 36,099.58$          36,099.58$       36,099.58$             -$                 -$                 
1/1/22 36,099.58$          -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 
4/1/22 501,845.98$        -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 
7/1/22 36,099.58$          -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 

9/30/22 273,781.80$        -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 
883,926.54$        36,099.58$       36,099.58$             -$                 -$                 

SIX MILE CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2022

TAX COLLECTOR

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 2/8/22 3869-3885 46,255.80$                        

2/15/22 3886-3897 226,143.79$                      
2/23/22 3898-3904 2,351.33$                          

274,750.92$                      

Reverie Fund
2/8/22 1-6 7,492.92$                          

7,492.92$                          

Payroll February 2022
Darren Glynn 50095 184.70$                             
Gregg Kern 50096 184.70$                             

Michael Taylor 50097 184.70$                             
Wendy Hartley 50098 184.70$                             

738.80$                             

282,982.64$             

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

February 1, 2022 to February 28, 2022



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/10/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 02/28/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/08/22 00139 1/29/22 AE012922 202201 320-53800-34500                                     *              280.00
SECURITY SRVC - 01/29/22

2/03/22 AE020322 202202 320-53800-34500                                     *              280.00
SECURITY SRVC - 02/03/22

ADAM EMINISOR                                                     560.00 003869
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00118 2/01/22 15809461 202202 330-53800-46600                                     *              227.00

MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT-FEB22
BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              227.00 003870

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00170 12/08/21 7672143  202112 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,330.00

FLSH CUT/DROP 2 DEAD TREE
1/24/22 7721415  202201 320-53800-46600                                     *              173.59

RMV DOWN/DEAD TREE LAKE
2/01/22 7735994  202202 320-53800-46200                                     *           19,151.83

LANDSCAPE SERVICES FEB22
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            20,655.42 003871

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00141 1/31/22 JAN2022- 202201 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE JAN22
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,575.00 003872

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00162 2/01/22 2202     202202 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT FEB22
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 003873

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00173 2/01/22 1325     202201 320-53800-12300                                     *               97.91

RENTAL MONITOR-01/08/22
ELITE AMENITIES NE FLORIDA LLC                                     97.91 003874

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00005 2/02/22 35324-12 202201 320-53800-43000                                     *               68.77

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
2/02/22 52068-78 202201 330-53800-43000                                     *              109.67

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
2/02/22 57119-05 202201 320-53800-43000                                     *               21.37

170 RED TWIG WAY - JAN22
2/02/22 62363-50 202201 320-53800-43000                                     *            4,535.42

000 PACETTI RD - JAN22
2/02/22 65107-18 202201 320-53800-43000                                     *               19.18

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRRG
2/02/22 68881-76 202201 320-53800-43000                                     *               17.67

990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
2/02/22 88213-81 202201 320-53800-43000                                     *               26.71

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS
2/02/22 96815-95 202201 320-53800-43000                                     *               25.43

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/10/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 02/28/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/02/22 96904-98 202201 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,057.68
805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY

2/03/22 93295-44 202201 320-53800-43000                                     *               88.35
404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           5,970.25 003875
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00001 2/01/22 153      202202 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,916.67

MANAGEMENT FEES FEB22
2/01/22 153      202202 310-51300-35200                                     *               50.00

WEBSITE ADMIN FEB22
2/01/22 153      202202 310-51300-35100                                     *               87.50

INFORMATION TECH FEB22
2/01/22 153      202202 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

DISSEMINATION FEE FEB22
2/01/22 153      202202 310-51300-51000                                     *                3.01

OFFICE SUPPLIES
2/01/22 153      202202 310-51300-42000                                     *               59.31

POSTAGE
2/01/22 153      202202 310-51300-42500                                     *               69.15

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,810.64 003876

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00181 1/31/22 2979623  202112 310-51300-31500                                     *              680.00

BD MTG/PUB.FIN/RATIFY/AGD
1/31/22 2979626  202112 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,070.75

AGDA/FLWAC RPT/TR.OF HEAR
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,750.75 003877

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00133 1/26/22 58818176 202201 330-53800-46800                                     *              720.00

ANN.TERMITE RENEWAL FY22
MCCALL PEST CONTROL                                               720.00 003878

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00068 2/07/22 IN-21148 202202 330-53800-34600                                     *            1,150.66

UPGRADE/FIX CAM & MONITOR
PRO-VIGIL, INC.                                                 1,150.66 003879

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00028 2/01/22 131      202202 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES FEB22
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,145.00 003880

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00137 2/02/22 RN020222 202201 320-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

SECURITY SRVC - 01/14/22
2/02/22 RN020222 202201 320-53800-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SRVC - 01/31/22
2/02/22 RN020222 202202 320-53800-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SRVC - 02/01/22
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             320.00 003881

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/10/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 02/28/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/08/22 00039 2/01/22 5785B    202202 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,675.00
MTHLY LAKE SERVICES FEB22

SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,675.00 003882
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00084 2/01/22 22-41726 202202 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR FEB
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 003883

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00021 1/25/22 6403490  202202 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,310.00

TRUSTEE FEES-SER.2017A&B
US BANK                                                         4,310.00 003884

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00117 1/28/22 22711731 202201 330-53800-51000                                     *               47.22

1-HP BLACK INKCARTRIDGE
W.B. MASON CO.,INC.                                                47.22 003885

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00139 2/13/22 AE021322 202202 320-53800-34500                                     *              300.00

SECURITY SRVC - 02/13/22
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     300.00 003886

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00156 12/31/21 8746     202202 300-13100-10100                                     *            3,745.65

REVERIE AMNITY(EAST PRCL)
BASHAM & LUCAS DESIGN GROUP INC                                 3,745.65 003887

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00079 11/30/21 2021-889 202202 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,792.50

PHASE 6 BNCHMRK INFO OCT
CLARY & ASSOCIATES, INC.                                        1,792.50 003888

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00157 12/31/21 2        202202 300-13100-10100                                     *          175,495.47

APP#2 REVERIE AMENITY DEC
CARLTON CONSTRUCTION INC                                      175,495.47 003889

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00022 1/05/22 200900   202202 300-13100-10100                                     *              738.04

MASTER SITE PLAN(WA#51)
1/05/22 200920   202112 310-51300-31100                                     *              294.61

GEN.CNSULT.ENG SVC(WA#56)
1/05/22 200925   202202 300-13100-10100                                     *              735.00

EAST PARCEL PHASE3(WA#59)
1/05/22 200926   202202 300-13100-10100                                     *           29,788.34

PHASE13 CNSTRCT DOC WA#60
1/10/22 201008   202202 300-13100-10100                                     *           11,543.55

TRLMK PHASE12 CNSTR WA#49
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    43,099.54 003890

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00174 12/31/21 38292    202202 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,358.75

TRAILMARK PHASE12-DEC21

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/10/22          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 02/28/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/31/21 38292    202202 300-13100-10100                                     V            2,358.75-
TRAILMARK PHASE12-DEC21

ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE SOLUTIONS                                     .00 003891
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00038 2/08/22 602094ES 202201 330-53800-43200                                     *               78.29

GAS CHARGE 01/04-02/02/22
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                78.29 003892

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00168 2/15/22 GK021522 202202 310-51300-11000                                     *              184.70

RPLC SUPERVISOR CHK#50067
2/15/22 GK021522 202202 310-51300-11000                                     *              184.70

RPLC SUPERVISOR CHK#50071
GREGG F. KERN                                                     369.40 003893

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00004 2/07/22 3398744- 202202 310-51300-48000                                     *               71.80

NOT.OF MEETING 02/16/22
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                           71.80 003894

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00146 12/14/21 11509    202112 320-53800-46000                                     *              790.00

FINAL-RPLC 3 GATE CLOSERS
ST AUGUSTINE FENCE INC                                            790.00 003895

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00128 2/08/22 600036   202202 330-53800-46501                                     *              350.00

PREVENTATIVE MAINT FEB22
VAK PAK, INC.                                                     350.00 003896

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00117 1/31/22 22714635 202201 330-53800-51000                                     *               51.14

COFFEE ROASTS/5 WHT PAPER
W.B. MASON CO.,INC.                                                51.14 003897

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/22 00066 2/08/22 26765    202112 320-53800-47400                                     *              113.75

CLN CORROSION/RPLC KEY SW
2/08/22 26765A   202202 320-53800-47400                                     *              110.00

INST.TRDMILL PT/SAFE KEY
ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                              223.75 003898

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/22 00183 2/22/22 IO022222 202202 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/19/22
ISMAEL OLIVERO                                                    160.00 003899

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/22 00182 2/22/22 KF022222 202202 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/19/22
KAYLEIGH FULKS                                                    160.00 003900

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/22 00028 1/26/22 132      202202 320-53800-47500                                     *              360.00

CLN 9AC VENTS&RETURN GRAT

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/10/22          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 02/28/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/16/22 133      202201 320-53800-47500                                     *               91.36
PICK UP SUPPLIES JAN22

2/16/22 133      202201 320-53800-46900                                     *              478.38
GYM WIPES/TOWEL/TRASH/TP

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                929.74 003901
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/22 00137 2/16/22 RN021622 202202 320-53800-34500                                     *              240.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/15/22
2/22/22 RN022222 202202 320-53800-34500                                     *              240.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/19/22
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             480.00 003902

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/22 00004 1/28/22 3399001- 202201 310-51300-48000                                     *              237.84

RFP CONSTRUCTION SVC PH10
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                          237.84 003903

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/22 00151 2/22/22 WC022222 202202 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/19/22
WILLIE CARSON III                                                 160.00 003904

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                274,750.92

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              274,750.92

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/10/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 02/28/2022 ***       REVERIE

BANK B REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/08/22 00002 2/01/22 2202-RT  202202 340-53800-47700                                     *              103.00
REV-PET STATION MNT FEB22

2/01/22 2202-RT  202202 340-53800-47700                                     V              103.00-
REV-PET STATION MNT FEB22

DOODY DADDY                                                          .00 000001
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00004 1/21/22 711191   202201 340-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

ADD.RESIDENTS JAN22
1/21/22 711191A  202202 340-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

ADD.RESIDENTS FEB22
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                                160.00 000002

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00001 2/04/22 04551-38 202201 340-53800-43000                                     *              228.99

16 DAYBREAK DR - JAN22
2/04/22 23340-53 202201 340-53800-43000                                     *               90.42

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-JAN22
2/04/22 72968-38 202201 340-53800-43000                                     *               13.36

18 WOODWIND CT - JAN22
2/04/22 97807-53 202201 340-53800-43000                                     *               13.84

82 BERRY BLOSSOM WAY
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                             346.61 000003

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/22 00003 1/30/22 16881    202201 340-53800-46200                                     *            5,604.67

LANDSCAPE MAINT-JAN22
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                5,604.67 000004

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00004 2/01/22 711678   202202 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,381.62

ALARM MONITOR SRVC MAR22
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              1,381.62 000005

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/22 00003 2/15/22 16617    202202 340-53800-46600                                     *            9,625.00

175 CY MULCH INSTALLATION
2/15/22 16821    202202 340-53800-46600                                     *            4,125.00

75 CY BROWN MULCH INST.
2/15/22 16617    202202 340-53800-46600                                     V            9,625.00-

175 CY MULCH INSTALLATION
2/15/22 16821    202202 340-53800-46600                                     V            4,125.00-

75 CY BROWN MULCH INST.
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                     .00 000006

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                  7,492.90

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                7,492.90

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 






























































































































































































































	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the February 16, 2022 Meetings
	VI. B. Engineer Items
	D. 1.	Report
	2.	Proposals for Tree Cut Backs and Evaluations in Oak Hammocks
	VIII. A.	Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending February 28, 2022
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Check Register



